# CPYSL Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018

#### **Board Members:**

⊠Tom Bieber, ⊠Joe Butera, ⊠Jim Conners, ⊠Karen Crawford, ⊠Joe DeStefano, ⊠George Gemberlin, □David Hornbake □Ronald Kaczmarek, ⊠Jim Lamb, ⊠Donna Outt, □Paul Predmore, ⊠Robert Stum, ⊠Kellas Wechsler

#### **Staff:**

⊠Wendy Campbell, ⊠ Terry Mull

Meeting called to order at 7:04pm by Jim Conners

#### **Roll Call/Minutes:**

-Sign in sheet at the front table.

## **Reports:**

## Registrar (Wendy Campbell)

- -Spring 2018 Season begins on April 7/8<sup>th</sup> and ends on June 9/10<sup>th</sup>
- -Fill out your score cards COMPLETELY, if not it is a \$25 fine for EACH card not filled out correctly.
- -Game change questions, contact Karen: <a href="mailto:scheduler@cpysl.net">scheduler@cpysl.net</a>
- -Your confirmation emails between teams, do not need to be sent to the CPYSL office. Just enter the request on the CPYSL website, the opposing team will need to accept the request, and the CPYSL office will approve it.
- -Please read COACHES GUIDELINES for important information about the season.
- -April  $30^{\text{th}}$  is the deadline for rescheduling games for the season.
- -Reminder that PS1 forms are needed for RELEASES, TRANSFERS, and SECONDARY players. You can print the form from the download section. Please fill out the form completely including team ID#, player ID#. Please fill out a player fee sheet as well.
- -Make sure when adding a coach to a team that you upload a picture immediately.
- -Make sure names/birthdates MATCH the birth certificate.
- -Referee fees will be increasing for the FALL 2018 season.
- -CPYSL will use a single referee fee for U9-U10-U11-U12-division 2 and below and a 3 man referee system for U12-division 1 and above.
- -Please remind your parents and coaches to reach out to their clubs, not CPYSL. Only the board members should reach out to the CPYSL office.

# **Treasurer (Paul Predmore-not in attendance)**

- -\$326,702.97 in savings
- -\$88, 397.07 in checking

### **Game Commissioner (Jim Lamb)**

-Make sure all UNSCHEDULED games get scheduled in a timely matter. Your club president will be emailed if your game is not rescheduled.

### **Referee Association (Terry Mull)**

- -Visit the referee website.....http://epsarcor.w14.wh-2.com/
- -Upcoming referee courses, see CPYSL website for further information. Camp Hill, Chambersburg, HMMS, Lebanon Valley, and Hershey all have courses this winter.

### **VP Programs (George Gemberling)**

-Unites Soccer Coaches Association has had practices that could be attended by members. If you are not a member, you can receive a free 6 month trial membership.

### **VP Girls (Joe Butera)**

-Call or email Joe if there are any issues on the field.

#### **VP Boys (Ron Kaczmarek-not in attendance)**

-Wish the teams well this spring season. If anyone has any concerns, please reach out to him via email. Please remind your coaches/parents the rules and laws of the game and to respect the referees because without them, we do not have a game and that we all make mistakes and no one is perfect.

# <u>District Commissioner (Joe DeStefano)</u>

-Jim introduced Joe to the clubs. Joe has talked to Chris Branscome about his involvement with EPYSA as district commissioner.

# **President (Jim Conners)**

- -Fields, with all the weather the last few weeks, some fields may not be ready for opening weekend. If you know your fields will be closed, contact the office...ASAP and we will make the games as TBAs.
- -EPYSA tryout period was discussed. Proposal would be that after the last game of the spring season to August would be considered as a "tryout" period for the player. Discussion held....would not work well due to having rosters/passes done on time plus ordering uniforms. This concept is being done in academy teams. -CPYSL would like to start a grant/scholarship program for CPYSL clubs and players. Jim would like to have input and ideas from clubs about how the money
- players. Jim would like to start a grant/scholarship program for CPYSL clubs and players. Jim would like to have input and ideas from clubs about how the money should be given, he would like something in place by 2019. Look on EPYSA for ideas. Dirk Storie from Fusion will look into guidelines for a grant program and Deb Remeikas from Tuscarora Youth Soccer Club will look into guidelines for scholarships.

# New Business/Club Reports

-Keystone's Ice Breaker tournament has been moved to May 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup>. This is for U9-U12. They will work with your CPYSL schedules if you plan to play.

-It was suggested that clubs that have rec teams reach out to each other to play games and to create an area on the website to contact each rec team.

Motion to adjourn at 8:25pm.

NEXT BOARD MEETING: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 at 7:00pm